7G TRIUN

ENERAL CONTRACTORS

21 MAY 2021 Serial Letter F-0005

City of Floresville

1120 D Street

Floresville, TX. 78114

Attention: Andy Joslin, City Manager

Subject: Floresville Road Construction — Work complete.

Mr. Joslin,

Please be advised, Triun, LLC (TRIUN) has completed all work related to the City of Floresville project
#2005 (street reconstruction project). In no capacity has or will TRIUN perform additional work for the
City of Floresville residents and request additional funds from said residents. In addition, any person
presenting themselves as a TRIUN employee for the purpose of performing additional work is falsely
representing the company. Our team has demobilized from the site and no additional work related to
the street reconstruction project will be performed without approval from the City of Floresville.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Eloy Martinez
Project Manager
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